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TO:  HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CITY MANAGER DEPARTMENT:  COMMUNITY SERVICES 

  
 
DATE: OCTOBER 4, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  POTENTIAL TOPICS OF DISCUSSION FOR THE JOINT STUDY 

SESSION MEETING WITH THE PUBLIC ART COMMISSION 
 
 

    

Below are the potential topics of discussion for the joint study session with the Public Art 
Commission at 6:00 PM on October 4, 2010:   

  
 

1) Past Year’s Accomplishments  

                  Powerpoint presentation                     Postcard 

 

2) Current Projects 

 

3) Municipal Arts Plan 

 

4) Budget                CIP Budget                  General Fund Budget 

                   

       History of Art in Public Places Funding 

                   

       Project Status 

                    

                  Summary of Findings from 2003 Research Project by Americans for the Arts 

           

                  Americans for the Arts Research    

http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24935
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24936
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24945
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24937
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24938
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24939
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24940
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24941
http://www.cityofpaloalto.org/civica/filebank/blobdload.asp?BlobID=24942

